APPENDIX |

Melanie Sagar

From: I
Sent: 15 April 2025 12:43

To: _Licensing

Subject: Re: Fare query

Categories: Melanie

Hi

The minimum fare for a journey up to 2 miles

CAR = £6,

MPV = £9 (6 PEOPLE, )

8 SEATER = £11 (7 - 8 PEOPLE )

after midnight to 5 AM = £1 EXTRA, All vehicles
ALL HOLIDAYS = No Extra Fare

Except NEW YEARS EVE From 18.00 TO 5AM = Time & half on all fares .

On Tuesday 15 April 2025 at 11:16:06 BST, _Licensing <licensing@slough.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi

We are conducting a benchmarking exercise regarding fares within Slough and would ask you to
confirm the fare charged for a 2 mile journey for a 4 seater and a 6-8 seater vehicle.

Please can you also confirm what is charged if you have:

« a day and evening/night rate,
« Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, and New Years Day,
o what times the rates are applied.

Thank you in advance for your assistance and | look forward hearing from you shortly.
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Kind regards

Melanie Sagar

Principal Licensing Officer

Place | Regulation — Public Protection
Slough Borough Council

licensing@slough.gov.uk

www.slough.gov.uk

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment.

'Disclaimer: You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Organisation are subject to the Freedom
of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The information contained in this message
or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee).
The views expressed may not be official policy but the personal views of the originator. If you are not the addressee
any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you received this message in error please return it to the originator and confirm that you have deleted all copies of it.
All messages sent by this organisation are checked for viruses using the latest antivirus products. This does not
guarantee a virus has not been transmitted. Please therefore ensure that you take your own precautions for the
detection and eradication of viruses.'



